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April 11, 2007 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO: Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE: Bid #07-073-MK Musical Instruments-Secondary Items MU-85, MU-86 & MU-87 
 
On February 6, 2007, the above-referenced bid was awarded for Musical Instruments-Secondary – Items 
MU-85, MU-86 and MU-87 were awarded total “all or none” to Interstate Music.  However, we recently 
discovered an error on the part of Interstate Music in the calculation of the total “all or none” price and Chris 
Warnick, of Interstate Music, has advised the District of their inability to honor the “all or none” bid price.  
 
Therefore, at this time it is recommended to rescind the award of items MU-85, MU-86 and MU-87, to 
Interstate and award to NEMC.   Below is a recap of the items bid: 
 

 
Recommend acceptance of bid from NEMC for MU-85, MU-86 and MU-87, as best bid meeting written 
specifications and criteria.   
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your convenience. 
 
 
KDG/mk 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments (1) 
 

 

ITEM # DESCRIPTION Interstate Music 
 

NEMC 
 

MU-85 
Timpani, 23":Fiberglass Cover 
Ludwig #LK-S423FH 

$1,128.00 
 

$1,087.00 
 

MU-86 
 

Timpani, Pair (26" and 29"): T Handles  
(M. S.)Ludwig #LKS-402FH 

$2,223.00 
 

$2,146.00 
 

MU-87 
 

Timpani, 32: T Handles, Full Drop  
Covers 
Ludwig #LK-S432-F 

$1,249.00 
(MU-87 was inadvertently not added 

into the total “all or none” price) 

$1,189.00 
 

 AWARDED “ ALL OR NONE” TOTAL $3,351.00 $4,422.00 


